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JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

NOTICE TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS 

 

Please insert this Addendum into your copy of the Contract Documents. 

 

The following are answers to questions presented by bidders. 

 

1. Could you pass along the sign-in sheet from yesterday’s Massey’s Ditch Channel Dredging pre-bid meeting? 

Response:  The sign-in sheet is attached to the end of this Addendum. 

2. Is the 100,000 CY inclusive of the overdredge material? Or is this yardage just to the -6.5’ template? 

 

Response:  The 100,000 cubic yard estimate includes the 1 foot overdredge. 

 

3. Specification Section 00 52 13 – 1 states that “The Contractor must prosecute the work in such order as to 

complete the hydraulic dredging and sand fill placement no later than March 1, 2019.”  Can you verify that 

this is not supposed to be 2020? 

 

Response:  The completion date for the fill placement for this contract is March 1, 2019. 

 

4. Can bid results from the last contract when Massey’s Ditch was dredged be provided? 

 

Response:  The State performed the last maintenance dredging in Massey’s in 2002.  There is no contract 

information available. 

 

5. There are no prevailing wage rates listed for dredge crews. Please provide a complete list of prevailing 

wages. 

 

Response:  The prevailing wage rates were provided by the State of Delaware Department of Labor (DOL).  For 

questions on assistance in classifying workers, and applying these rates to dredge crews, call the DOL at 302-

761-8200. 

 

6. The specifications require testing the gradation of the fill material every 4,000 dry tons. Is the contractor 

responsible for testing for % solids and estimating the dry tons in place? 

 

Response:  The specification requiring testing the material for gradation has been deleted.  Specification 

Section 31 23 23 Paragraph 1.4.B has been revised as below: 

 



B.  Quality Control Plan:  Procedures to be implemented to assure that sand material is placed 

in a manner that complies with requirements specified herein. 

  

Specification Section 31 23 23 Paragraph 1.4.C has been deleted in its entirety and Specification Section 31 23 

23 Paragraph 1.4.D becomes 1.4.C. 

 

Specification Section 31 23 23 Paragraph 2.3.A is deleted in its entirety and Paragraphs 2.3.B and 2.3.C 

become 2.3.A and 2.3.B, respectively. 

 

7. What is the width of the pedestrian access path through the dunes? 

 

Response:  The width is approximately 10 feet. 

 

8. Can a table of dredge quantities be provided for each area on the plan drawings? 

 

Response:  The estimated dredging quantities for the three main areas are: 

 

Station 0+00 to Station 35+50   31,000 cubic yards 

Station 54+00 to Station 65+50   53,000 cubic yards 

New Work Channel North of Lynch Thicket  16,000 cubic yards 

 


